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~ NRA 

Brendan J. Sullivan 
Partner 
Williams & Connolly LLP 
725 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-5901 
(202) 434-5800 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 

May 13, 2019 

(703) 267-1250 

(703) 267-3985 fax 

I am in receipt of your letter dated May 6, 2019, as counsel to LtCol Oliver North ("Col. 
North"), which requests indemnification and advancement of legal fees and expenses. Pursuant 
to the NRA's Bylaws and the New York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law, the NRA is under no 
obligation to advance any of Col. North's legal fees and expenses. The NRA declines to do so at 
this time. 

Separately, if Col. North intends to produce documents in his possession, custody, or 
control to the Senate Finance Committee1 or any other law enforcement or investigative body, 
which belong to the NRA, the NRA demands that: (1) it be afforded an opportunity to review 
any such documents prior to production, and (2) it be afforded an opportunity to review any and 
all such documents that may reflect a privilege that belongs to the NRA prior to production. 

I hope that this addresses your concerns. 

Secretary and General Counsel 

1 We note that any such production would, at this point, be voluntary. 
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